
School Grounds (for numbering refer to Map Key, page 74) 

3 - Tennis Courts 

These were first laid in 1939, and then refurbished 
in December 1991. The Committee members in 
1991 were Dave Boyd (President), Marlene 
Busby, C. Lawrence, Peter George, Sue Arnold, 
Richard Jordon, Noel Chilcott, Don Baker and 
Laurie Wakeman. 

4 - Original Blockhouse 

This was built on this site in 1868. It was the 
residence for the Olson family until September 
3rd 1877 when it was used as the first Egmont 
Village School building. It was used as a teacher's 
residence until it was demolished in 1904. This school room was built in the early 190Ds and 

demolished after the 81 st Jubilee. 
5 - School Carpark 

This was sealed to its present day state in 1989. 
This was also the site of the two school buildings 
prior to the current one. (See photographs on this 
page). 

This photograph was taken in 1880. The new school had only just been built. Part of the old blockhouse can be 
seen at the right hand side of the photo. The teacher is Mr. W.I. Grayling. 

6 & 8 - Swimming Baths 

The first school baths were built in the gully 
between the front of the old school (which was 
where the current car park is) and the current 
basketball courts. They were opened in February 
1944 by J.W. Polson. However, unfortunately they 
proved to be unsatisfactory due to the location 
being on a natural water course, causing cracking. 

From 1960-65 the present day school baths were 
built. Each family donated 100 pounds and all the 
work was carried out by voluntary labour. The use 
of these baths came under close scrutiny in 2001 
when council regulations changed. The school 
has being fortunate to have caretaker Kevin Mace 
(water treatment plant technician) to maintain 
them to high standards. Baths fees used to work 
on a honesty box system, but in 1981 fees were 
introduced. In 2002 they were $25.00/family. 
7 - Centennial Garden 

This was planted before the Centennial 
celebrations, at the beginning of the year 1977. 
Twelve more shrubs were planted by children in 
1982. 

9 - Daffodils 

Egmont Village school daffodils were thought to 
be originally planted in 1920. A barberry hedge 
used to run along the front of the school-between 
the oak trees and the road. Memories of ex-pupils 
were that in the 1930's people picked the daffodils 
but money was not given to the school for them. 

1932-35 - a stall would be held on Saturdays to 
sell the flowers. In the interim people from the 
public, plus school children, picked the flowers 
for donations. 

1980 - the flowers were sold for 40c for a bunch 
of 20. 1983 - Mrs T. Hurlstone donated a box to 
hold donations; flowers were sold for 50c a bunch. 
School records show the total sales to be 
$408.00. 

1986 - flowers were soldror $1.00 for 20 flowers. .• ' 
School records showed the total sales for that year 
to be $360.00. 

2001 - The daffodil bulbs at the west end of the 
basketball court were dug up with the help of 
school families. Most of the bulbs were sold, 
raising over $2500. New plantings were made 
inside the northern boundary fence, by the new 
adventure playground. A planting was also 
established outside the fence, on the west side 
of the Millennium Garden. Flowers were sold at 
$1.00 for 10 flowers. 

10 - Oak Trees 

These were planted in 1905. 

11 - Magnolia Tree 

This tree was planted as a memorial to Helen 
Reardon. Mrs Reardon had ten children attend 
Egmont Village School between the years of 
1965-1977. The Reardon family lived in the large 
house now owned by the Bates family, on Egmont 
Road. 

12 - Current School Building 

1959 - this was nearly finished for the 81 st Jubilee 
in 1958, but was opened in 1959. 
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